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Project No. M_45

MEMORANDUM FOR: Addressees'

FROM: Peter Loysen, Licensing Project Manager
' = Advanced Fuel and Special -

Facilities Section-
Fuel Cycle Safety Branch

.

Division of Industrial and
Medical !!uclear Safety, NMSS- ;

;
SUBJECT: . MEETING WITH LOUISIANA ENERGY SERVICES ON LICENSING ;

._

ISSUES,

.

.

A meeting will be held with Louisiana Energy Services (LES) on Wednesday,

October 11,.1989,.to continue detailed discussion on licensing matters. The.

topics tnat LES wishes to discuss include meteorology, nuclear criticality >

safety. Regulatory Guides applicability, and the issue of construction being
.

.

essentially complete before issuance of an operating license. The meeting
^

will begin at 9:30 a.m. in Room 10B13, 0WFN.
.

UNahm1 algNd by
hMahayng '

Peter Loysen, Licensing Project Manager
.

Advanced Fuel and Special
! Facilities Section
| Fuel Cycle Safety Branch
I Division of Industrial and

Medical Nuclear Safety,- NMSS
| -

L
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List of Addressees
,s

- BMBordenick
GComfortz
RLFonner:
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